
From: A mailing list for hydrological science, engineering and related subjects 
<BHS-HYDROLOGY@JISCMAIL.AC.UK> On Behalf Of Scott McGrane 
Sent: 03 August 2022 10:48 
To: BHS-HYDROLOGY@JISCMAIL.AC.UK 
Subject: Student and ECR Travel Grants: BHS2022 and Peter Wolf Symposium 
2022 
 
Dear BHS Community, 
 
I hope this finds you all well.  
 
Given the financial hardships that many are currently experiencing, I’ve been 
thinking long and hard about ways to help student and ECR members of the 
community attend both the BHS 2022 Symposium at Lancaster University, and 
the Peter Wolf Symposium at the University of Strathclyde in September.  
 
I’ve specifically chosen to target the student/ECR community because these are 
often the members within BHS that do not have access to funding sources and 
are most likely to benefit from the networking opportunities and exposure to the 
new and exciting research that is presented at both events. 
 
Historically, BHS Travel grants have not been made available for domestic events. 
I’ve taken the decision to make these available for students/ECRs that are keen 
to attend either (or both) events and are financially struggling to do so. This is 
primarily aimed at those in this community who do not have access to resources, 
to go toward travel, accommodation, or registration at both events – this will be 
capped at £250 per applicant. Given that both events take place in September, I’ll 
be accepting applications until the end of August.  
 
Please apply via the usual travel grant method by August 31st – if you have any 
queries, please do not hesitate to reach out to me directly (bhs-
treasurer@outlook.com). 
 
With very best wishes, 
Scott  
 
Dr Scott J. McGrane 
Honorary Treasurer – British Hydrological Society 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hydrology.org.uk%2FTravel_Grants.php&data=05%7C01%7Cesanac%40live.lancs.ac.uk%7Ca40d24c4d7fe48053fa508da75356138%7C9c9bcd11977a4e9ca9a0bc734090164a%7C0%7C0%7C637951169515855039%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2rySH3Q8I2onR08APWTWknvERfokGDQwIEE7Tl4bA%2B8%3D&reserved=0
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